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From: “
Sent: 07 October 2004 14:11

To: Lindsay Steven

Cc:

Subject: Route Cause Analysis

Dear Steven

The RCA Steering group met Yesterday and ywe were joined by Anne O'Brien which wag
helpful,

)
KQ% 2. Steering group to be enhanced by: '
{ (1) addition of external Paediatrjc Consultant - Diane Cody to secure this,

(ii) Project Management/QA type role - Suggestion ig Seamus Wade. Jenny to discuss
this with Hugh,

S communication function, Steering Group agreed there should
be no communication with the media during the time of the review but the key issue is,
»Securing the Trust's commitment to this, Jenny & Diane to discusg with Hugh

4. Support for staff
Premeetings ang one to one €ngagement before RCA on 9th and 10th Nov, I will be . -
meeting with the nurses involved on 25th Oct which will be just after the television' = .»

Counselling/occupational health Support to pe arranged by Diane, Stanley Millar and
Maggie Reilly also need to be engaged for their input which is another sensitive
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6. Development Programme for 4 wider range of staff op RCA - tg be delivered op 11/12
and 15/1¢ November, Sara O'Connor from the Board to attend one these sessions,

the same time T do not think we, as a Board, shoulqg Withdraw byt should support and
direct as best as we can, Would welcome discussion

Thanks

Margaret
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